
 

86A-012 Saint Simon’s Episcopal Church Site and Cemetery  
Saint Thomas Church Road  
Croom  
St. Simon’s Chapel was a frame building with two vestibules and tripartite lancet sash windows in 
the gable ends. It was constructed c. 1894 on the grounds of St. Thomas’ Episcopal Church Rectory, 
and was moved to the south side across St. Thomas Church Road to the present site in 1902. St. 
Simons Chapel was closed in 1964 and stood vacant until it was demolished in 1974. The cemetery is 
located approximately one quarter mile south of Saint Thomas Church Road. There are 
approximately 70 marked graves and an unknown number of unmarked graves in the cemetery. The 
earliest grave marker identified is dated 1929. (Photograph taken before 1903, courtesy The 
Reverend Francis P. Willes, St. Thomas’ Parish Archives.) 

 


